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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:23 PM

To: ‘Cherry, Tracie'

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: XTO Permian Operating, LLC_CC SR 24 Ribeye SWD
No.1 _ COG Operating, LLC

Attachments: 2020-04-07 COG Protest XTO Ribeye SWD.pdf

RE: CC SR 24 Ribeye SWD No.1 (API 30-15-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pMAM1918228720) Unit A S24 T25S R29E, NMPM,
Eddy County

Ms. Cherry,

The OCD was notified by the COG Operating, LLC that they are protesting this application. This party has been identified
as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer be
reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, XTO Permian Operating, LLC
currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party.
If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will
be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the
standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for the COG Operating, LLC:

Michael Rodriguez

One Concho Center | 600 West lllinois Avenue | Midland, Texas 79701
P 432.683.7443 | F 432.683.7441

Kind regards,

Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401




A\ CONCHO Michael Rodriguez
a Attorney

April 7, 2020

VIA Electronic Mail

Ms. Adrienne Sandoval, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

ocd.engineer(@state.nm.us

Re:  Application of XTO Permian Operating, LL.C for Authorization to Inject in Section 24,
Township 25 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Director Sandoval:

COG Operating LLC (“Concho”) objects to XTO Permian Operating, LLC’s (“XTO”)
Application for Authorization to Inject in the CC SR 24 Ribeye SWD, Section 24, Township 25
South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico. XTO sent additional notice due to a
location change on or around March 25, 2020. XTO’s proposed location interferes with Concho’s
development plans.

XTO’s notice is attached hereto for your reference. Concho requests XTO submit this application for

hearing at the Oil Conservation Division’s next available docket.

Sincerely,

/el Michael Rodriguez

Michael Rodriguez
CC:
Via U.S. Mail: Via Electronic Mail:
Phillip Goetz, Examiner
XTO Energy Inc. phillip.goetze@state.nm.us
Attn: Cheryl Rowell
6401 Holiday Hill Road, Building 5 Cheryl Rowell
Midland, Texas 79707 Regulatory Coordinator
XTO Permian Operating, LLC
Cheryl rowell@xtoenergy.com
CORPORATE ADDRESS SANTA FE OFFICE

P F P F



XTO Energy Inc.

6401 Holiday Hill Road, Bldg 5
Midland, TX 79707

Tracie ] Cherry

(432) 221-7379

March 25, 2020

Via certified mail # 7019 0700 0001 4218 0066

COG Operating, LLC
600 W. lllinios
Midland, TX 79702

RE: Notice of Application to Inject Fluid
CC SR Ribeye SWD 001
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Offset Owner/Surface Owner:

You were previously notified via certified mail of XTO Energy Inc's (XTO) application to the New Mexico
Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) to drill and complete a salt water disposal well.

A small change has been made in the location since the original C-108 was submitted. The new location
remains in the same NENE Sec 24 T255-R29E. However, since this is considered a 'material’ change, it
does require all affected parties to be re-noticed. Included with this notification is an updated Form C-102
and 1-mile area of review map.

XTO is requesting the application be granted administratively. Any objections to the application or
requests for a hearing must be filed with the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South St Frances Dr., Santa
Fe, New Mexico 87505 within 15 days receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

Ticie J érry ﬁ

Regulatory Coordinator

Attachments

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary



District ! : _
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico iy U2

Phone: (575) 3936161 Fax: (575) 393-0720 Energy Minerals & Natural Resources Department Revised August 1, 2011
D ,
1% s, Avesi 1210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy to appropriate
Plfnw_u: (575) 748-1283 Pax: (575) 7489720 DiSlﬁCl Ofﬁce
s R — 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (305) 334-6170
poome: (30 Santa Fe, NM 87505 [0 AMENDED REPORT
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 37505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (05} 476-3462
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
1 API Number 2 Pool Code ] . 3 Pool Name
30-015- 96101 SWD; Devonian
¢ Property Code $ Property Name & Well Number
CC SR 24 RIBEYE SWD 1
7 OGRID No. 8 Operator Name % Elevation
005330 XTO ENERGY, INC. 3,147
» Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Fest from the East/West line County
A 24 258 29E 200 NORTH 919 EAST EDDY
1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
T2 Dedicated Acres |* Jointor Infill | Consolidation Code | * Order No.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
division.

K . } § | 7OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
SEC. 14 SEC. 13 -3 I SEC. 18 I hereby certify thar he informarion conzained herein is true and compieze
- - - - — A - t-— B = = ——| 10 the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
\gs 9'-I owns a warking interext or unleased mineral interest in the land including
1 HL | the propased bociom Kole location or hat a right u drill this well gt this
1 ! Iocarion pursuant io a contract with ar gwner of such a mineral or working
inrerest, or (o a volntary pooting agreemend or @ compulsory pooling
! SEC. 24 | SEC. 19 R -~
SEC. 23 | 1258 | poao=S £ aphind Q(Lb&mu 10/16/2019
Signahure Daie
] c
Stephanie Rabadue
Pricted Name
| 1
! ! stephanie_rabadue@xtoenergy.com
E-mail Address
! : sSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
1 hereby certify that the well location shown on this
- - = sy - - - - — — —| plat was plotted from field notes of actual surveys
SEC. 26 SEC. 25 SEC. 30 made by me or under my supervision, and that the
SHL( NME) SHL (NAD27 NMIE) same is true and correct lo the best of my belief.
Y= 408,444.2 Y= 408,385.7 10-15-2019
X= 665470.9 X= 624,286.4 Taeofsavy
LAT.= 32.122257 °N LAT.= 32.122132 °N
LONG. = 103932356 W LONG. = 103.931871 "W
CORNER COORDINATES [NADS3 NME) CORNER COORDINATES (NAD27 NME)
A-Y= 4086288 M |, X= 6637312 E A-Y= 4085703 N , X=» 6225467 E
B-Y= 4086524 N , X= 6663889 E B-¥Y= 408,5939 N , X= 6252043 E
C-Y= 4059933 N , X= 6664063 E C-Y= 4059349 N , X= 6252217 E
D-Y= 4059725 N , X= 663,7435 E D-Y= 4059141 N , X= 6225589 E
“Cortificate Number ALTM 2019058211

PAPROJECTS\201902019051211-XTO-CC_SR_24 _RIBEYE_SWD,_1-EDDY\DWG\2018061211-XTO-CC_SR_24_RIBEYE_SWD'_1_C-10Z.dwyg




CC SR 24 Ribeye SWD 1
Eddy County, New Mexico
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